

# Pocasset Elementary School PTO

## Meeting Minutes

February 7, 2018

\*\*\*\*\*

Meeting called to order by PTO President, Jocelyn Sherman, 6:20 pm

Attendance: Jocelyn Sherman, Marissa Conley, Liz Chouinard, Kathryn Hopkins, Michael Barbalace, Melissa Barbalace, Christie Davis, Jennifer Medeiros, Catherine Sweeney, Jennifer Hite, Jenn Wolfe, Tina Roy, Sarah Cook, Mike Decotis, David Paull

### **President's Report**

- \* Great turnout for the URI game on 1/27; picture on the court with National Grid rep; we have had 92 essays turned in for the contest!
- \* Our 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Snowflake Ball was a big success!
- \* Soup fundraiser went well; Total of 15/4lb bags of soup donated to local shelter
- \* Color Run scheduled for June 8<sup>th</sup>; meeting on Wednesday, 2/21 @6:30 at Pocasset library to begin planning event
- \* Original Works Fundraiser supplies are in; art teacher to begin working with students on their artwork
- \* Foxwoods trip scheduled for Saturday, April 7<sup>th</sup>; bus leaving Pocasset at 5pm
- \* Working on the yearbook and 4<sup>th</sup> grade DVD; will be ordering t-shirts for the 4<sup>th</sup> graders
- \* Discussed updating the school directory and possibility of doing something on-line
- \* More flexible seating has come in and has been distributed to classrooms
- \* PBruins game on Sunday, 2/11 @3pm

.....

\* Pennies for Patients supplies have been delivered; will run for three weeks, 3/5-3/23

\*Box Tops Update: March 1<sup>st</sup> is the cutoff for the 2<sup>nd</sup> submission; spring contest prize will be a pizza party for the winning classroom

---

### Upcoming Events

***PBruins game on Sunday, February 11<sup>th</sup> at 3pm***

***Next PTO meeting: Wednesday, March 7<sup>th</sup> at 6:15pm***

#### PTO contact info

Jocelyn Sherman [pocassetptopresident@gmail.com](mailto:pocassetptopresident@gmail.com)

Marissa Conley [pocassetptovicepresident@gmail.com](mailto:pocassetptovicepresident@gmail.com)

Jennifer Joslyn [pocassetptotreasurer@gmail.com](mailto:pocassetptotreasurer@gmail.com)

Stacey Ouellette [pocassetptosecretary@gmail.com](mailto:pocassetptosecretary@gmail.com)

*Meeting Adjourned at 7:04 pm*

*Minutes compiled by Marissa Conley, PTO Vice President*

---